

Rickie Le

Software Developer | rickiele.github.io

(615)-785-3058

rickiele.rl@gmail.com

<https://github.com/rickiele>

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/rickie-le/>

ABOUT ME

After many years of being a graphic designer, I decided to go into development. It seemed like the perfect blend of both creative and strategic thinking. It allows me to combine my love of design with development, and gives me the opportunity to create even more.

Short Skills

HTML5 · CSS3 · JavaScript · React · Git · GitHub · JSON · SQL · .NET · C# · Adobe Photoshop · Adobe Illustrator · Adobe InDesign · Adobe After Effects · Wordpress · Squarespace

PROFESSIONAL WORK EXPERIENCE

Gap Inc.

Web Content Developer | Athleta · Feb 2021 — Present

- Setting up marketing content on the Athleta brand's React website using JSON format.
- Creating Optimizely campaigns to test variations and serve up personalized content.
- Prototyped, built, and tested new website functionality ensuring content worked across supported browsers, is performance-oriented, and accessible.
- Developing ADA & WCAG compliant website features for the Athleta brand.

Circa Creative Studios

Front End Developer & Designer · Oct 2021 — Feb 2022

- Developed, optimized, and maintained websites utilizing HTML, CSS, PHP, JavaScript, jQuery, and various APIs to meet clients needs and goals.
- Designed wireframes and adhered to user-centered design practices.
- Lead creative direction and development on a variety of projects.

Century Aluminum

Software Engineer · Jul 2021 — Oct 2021

- Experience in web application development platforms and languages, including ASP.NET, MVC, C#, HTML, JavaScript, React, and SQL Server.
- Developed, tested, and maintained new software applications.
- Experience in creating dynamic infographics in Tableau utilizing SQL data.

Professional Work Experience Cont'd

Graphic Designer & Illustrator

Freelance · 2017 — Present

Circa Creative Studios · 2018 — 2020

GoNoodle · 2018

MTSU · 2017 — 2018

TECHNICAL EDUCATION

Nashville Software School

Nov 2020 — May 2021

An intensive, six-month full-time education in the skills and technologies needed to become a full-stack web developer.

- Developing applications using popular tech stacks: JavaScript, React, HTML5, CSS, etc.
- Designing wireframes, ERDS, and dependency charts
- Remote project collaboration
- Git & Github version control

EDUCATION

Nashville Software School | Certificate

Full Stack Web Development Bootcamp

Middle Tennessee State University

Bachelor of Fine Arts in Graphic Design
Concentration in Interactive Design
& Printmaking

PROJECTS

Huzzah | Personal | [GitHub Repository](#)

A CRUD web application that allows you to track daily habits, and allows you to reward yourself for achieving those habits.

React.js, React Bootstrap, JSX, CSS3, JavaScript, JSON

Sunnie | Personal | [GitHub Repository](#)

A full stack application that determines your skin type, allows you to see the current UV level, and advises you on what precautions you should take based on that time of day.

SQL Server, C#, JavaScript, React, CSS3, ASP.NET Web API, OpenUV API, React Bootstrap